

# Agenda



Contact Officer: Steve Culliford, Democratic Services Officer,  
Democratic Services Officer

Tel: 01235 422522

E-mail: [steve.culliford@southandvale.gov.uk](mailto:steve.culliford@southandvale.gov.uk)

Date: 6 June 2016

Website: [www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk](http://www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk)

## A MEETING OF THE

# Planning Committee

WILL BE HELD ON WEDNESDAY 15 JUNE 2016 AT 6.30 PM

THE RIDGEWAY, THE BEACON, PORTWAY, WANTAGE, OX12 9BY

### Members of the Committee:

Robert Sharp (Chairman)

Eric Batts  
Roger Cox  
Stuart Davenport  
Jenny Hannaby

Anthony Hayward  
Bob Johnston  
Sandy Lovatt (Vice-  
Chairman)

Chris McCarthy  
Janet Shelley  
Catherine Webber

### Substitutes Councillors

All other councillors trained in planning matters

**Alternative formats of this publication are available on request. These include large print, Braille, audio, email and easy read. For this or any other special requirements (such as access facilities) please contact the officer named on this agenda. Please give as much notice as possible before the meeting.**

## **1. Chairman's announcements**

To receive any announcements from the chairman, and general housekeeping matters.

## **2. Notification of substitutes and apologies for absence**

To record the attendance of substitute members, if any, who have been authorised to attend in accordance with the provisions of standing order 17(1), with notification having been given to the proper officer before the start of the meeting and to receive apologies for absence.

## **3. Declarations of pecuniary interests and other declarations**

To receive any declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests, and other declarations, in respect of items on the agenda for this meeting.

## **4. Urgent business**

To receive notification of any matters which the chairman determines should be considered as urgent business and the special circumstances which have made the matters urgent.

## **5. Statements and petitions from the public on planning applications**

Any statements and/or petitions from members of the public under standing order 33, relating to planning applications, will be made or presented at the meeting.

## **6. Statements, petitions and questions from the public on other matters**

Any statements and/or petitions from the public under standing order 32 will be made or presented at the meeting.

## **7. Materials**

To consider any materials submitted prior to the meeting of the Committee.

Any such materials will be on display at the meeting.

## ***Planning applications***

All the background papers, with the exception of those papers marked exempt/confidential (e.g. within Enforcement Files) used in the following reports within this agenda are held (normally electronically) in the application file (working file) and referenced by its application number. These are available to view at the Council Offices (135 Milton Park, Milton) during normal office hours.

Any additional information received following the publication of this agenda will be reported and summarised at the meeting.

---

### **Summary index of applications**

<b>Parish Site Address</b>	<b>Proposal</b>	<b>Application No</b>	<b>Page No.</b>
<b>8. P16/V0246/FUL - Botley Centre, West Way, Botley, Oxford</b>	Demolition and redevelopment of existing shopping centre and adjacent buildings (but excluding Elms Parade) for new retail development (Use Classes A1-A5) at ground floor level, with development above comprising 140 residential units (C3), 123 bedroom hotel (C1) and 261 units of academic residential accommodation for university staff and students (sui generis). New community building (incorporating library) and replacement Baptist church (D1), small flexible office space (B1). Associated car parking and landscaping and altered vehicular accesses from West Way, Westminster Way and Arthray Road.	P16/V0246/FUL	4 - 156

MARGARET REED

Head of Legal and Democratic Services